From: Osgood, Krystina

Sent: 11/13/2019 9:02:37 AM

To: TTAB EFiling

CC:

Subject: U.S. Trademark Application Serial No. 87707617 - PORTAL - 9820-99671-1 - Request for
Reconsideration Denied - Return to TTAB - Message 6 of 7
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Premium VR
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What is Premium VR?

*Video may not work on iphone products®

Choose between 30 or 60 minute time slots for your convenience.

1 2info

60 Minutes ¥ Immersive

Select Date

November 2019 December 2019

Th Fr Sa We Th Fr

Sa
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; All Room

GET $40 OFF!

VIRTUAL REALITY  MYSTERY HUNT D S  CONT/

THE BEST EXIT ESCAPE ROOM IN KELOWNA

OUR VISION OF AWESOME

IN-GAME HINT SYSTEM
T
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of us, we are aiso 0 help
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successfull

HIGH-TECH CHALLENGES
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padiocks. This means more variety, mor

PRIVATE AND PUBLIC BOOKINGS
We are happy 1o offer you the option between private and public bookings. Private bookings are whet
MiN pEOpie you know. To book privately, SImply select the priv n at the time

kings mean thal you open the invilation

GAME TIME EXTENSION
Afraid
Better

not being able to successfully pass the room? Not a problem! Come b

f there's no ol we're Iy

Dooked aner you y 10 extena

BOOK NOW
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THE FALLEN KINGDOM
Medigval Theme

El

2 — 6 Player
415 Difficulty
60 Minutes
L 00
Exit Rate

1| Room Detail

THE RISE OF ITZAMNA

IMayan Tomb Theme

£

2 -6 Player
3/5 Difficulty
60 Minutes

i 00
Exit Rate

Il Room Detaik

THE HAUNTED APARTMENT
Horror Theme
26 Flayer
215 Difficulty
80 Minutes
00
Exit Rate

Eull Room Detal

THE GALAXY DEFENDERS
Sci-Fi Theme
26 Player
215 Difficulty
60 Minutes
it 00
Exit Rate

Eull Room Detail
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Book Room

HOW TO PICK AN EXIT ESCAPE ROOM
)

DIFFICULTY

EXIT RATE
T

FIND US

Xperience Kelowna Escape

I Reality Arcade | C

Phone Number

17

Book Room

Book Room

HOURS

Hours of Operation

Book Room

BOOK
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Virtual Reality - Xperien

GETS40 OFFl  ESCAPEROOM  VIRTUAL REALITY  MYSTERY HUNT

THE BEST VIRTUAL REALITY ARCADE IN KELOWNA

'WHAT WE DO DIFFERENT

MULTIPLAYER EXPERIENCE
oom | Virtual ©

Fﬂ HUGE GAME LIERARY

e

KELOWNA VIRTUAL REALITY GAMES LIBRARY

A SAMPLE OF OUR LIBRARY

PROMO & PRICE

BOOKINGS

CONTACT

BOOK NOW
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